
Canadian Live-Stock Journal.
day, in the statelhness of a beauty that is given alune
to evergreens. Uur atcnrtion was speeddy drawn tu
a group, or indeed a lhttle forest of panes, looking
down upon the river and singing with ten thousand
voices the sang uf every passing breeze. Iere, we are
told, the people ai the neighborhood love go hold their
picàics, and oftentimes upon a summer afternoon
the waters of the river on the margin are dotted with
boats, in whach many a young manr and maiden com.
mence that endless voyage together that termminates
only on the shore of the great glassy sea of eternîty.

A little up the sticam, and mostly on its farther
bank and near the centre of Belleview, lay the village
of Plantagenet, with ats Soo or boo inhabitants, where
the blacksmith was swnging his hammer and the
shoemaker driving his pegs, the schoolmaster tending
his little French and English boys, and where, indeed
all the rounds of North Amencan village lie were
being lived in all its phases, within the whitewashed
and painted dwellings and places of business. This
village is largely owned by Mr. lagar. The grist.
mill, the saw-mill, the woollen-mill, and other branches
of industry, are all the product of the one versatile
mind.

Above and beyond the lower valley, half hidden
with the fringe of trees, lies the beaver farm, com-
prising over 200 acres, divided into two fields, appar-
ently level, but with sufficient drainage-without stone
or stump, and running up ta the base of the grand old
hills that in the various forans of pretty vegetable lire
that grow upon them, were bidding us welcome by
their attractions. Two large barns stood near the
centre of itbis charming plateau filled to the -oof with
cured hay.

Away beyond Plantagenet, apparently un a sunny
slope, lay the lttle village of Curran, with an air of
quiet beauty that was in keeping with the stillness of
the atmosplere, the inhabitants of which seemed to
live in proximity to the sky.

To the right lay field and forest, hamlet and stead-
ing in a widening basin, in the midst of which-334
miles distant-lower down the river and at the head
of steamboat navigation thereon, the smoke of Mr.
Hagar's principal sawmill lazily floated about, and far
beyond, the grand old bills on the farther bank of the
Ottawa rose in their strength, shorn of all severity of
look by the green trees clinging ta their steeps.

To the left lay a wide stretch of forest, 5oo acres in
extent, where the evergreen trees crowd cach other
for a place, and yet they make room for their decidu-
ous brethren in many parts, thus teaching another
lesson.as ta the hatefulness of that selfishness which
would prevent the distinctions of race from dwelling
peacefully together.

Reluctantly we turned away from ibis wide panor-
ama of beauty, sighing for that artistic inspiration that
would enable us indelibly to stamp its impress on the
page of Canadian story, never to be obliterated sa
long as printer's ink shall make impressions, and Ca-
nadians can read.

The farn, over 45o acresof which were cleared by the
present proprietor, as made up of various soils. Here are
the sandy loam of the ridge, from which we first beheld
its beauties, the black mould of the heavy bottomsjust
below, the warmn, mellow limestone and anterval land
between these and the river, and the rch clay flats
covered with black muck on the western side-these
allow ample scope for the growth of every description
of crop requisite in stock.keepng.

The steading of Belleview is situated below the vil-
lage and on both banks of the river, and ta avoid the
roundabout way of crossng by the village bridge, car-
riages and full loads of hay and grain arc driven over

the limestune bcd of the riser during the summer sea
son, an additional means Ut transit bcing a large -anue,
built, we suppose, il not after the pattern of that ut
Iliawatha, aller the noe1 furnished by some of the
tribes uf lis race. The dwelling Uf the proprietor
laces the Muntreal and uttava ruad, and à% built
upon a rounded ridge, high and n:rrow, formed by
the junction of a streamlet emerging from the deep
dark glades of a nelleview forest across the way,
wnere a vast army of evergreen second-grow th trees
growing out of the ashes of some mighty conflagra-
tion which wrapped the forest in une winding-sheet
of flame, and the story of which bas been buried in
the graves of an equally forgotten generation, are
there fast growmng up mio usefulness, which cannot
always be said of the young nien of our country.

In the depths of that woodland we drank from the
anvigorating waters of a sulphur spring, and not jar
away from those of one strongly saline ; and in the
evening of the day bcheld the herds of Bellevîew wade
through the running waters uf the Nation, ta take their
evenang drink, and with une accord, front the stream-
let, fed an part by the waters of these springs. If mar-
kind would show but half the wisdom of these herdF,
taking only what was best for them, the millions uîpon
millions that are wasted in nostrums would be saved,
and the hideous lies about them that stain the pages
of newspapers otherwise respectable, would bc left un-
told.

Eitherslope of ibis ridge of landis lined bygracefully
slender pines and tamaracks, with oaks and clns in-
termingling, and each, unlke the persistent keepers
of scrub stock, lookîng for the light. bo completely
do these fringes protect the dwelling, that in the dark
days of winter, when the mighty tempest beats about
the heights of North Plantagenet, the proprictor of
Belleview only hears their voices much subdued, mur-
muring in the pines.

The outbuildings across the river are num,rous, sa
much sa that they suggest the thought of lumberman
proprietorship. They include tarin bouse, a priv-
daity, ice bouse, barns, sheds, and conveniences for
the different kinds of stock with yari's attached, like
the tenements and garden plots of a 'illage. The
root-cellar is overground, and attached ta one of the
large stables, the walls consisting of a double lining of
boards six inches apart, and filled with sawdust ; then
outside of this a large layer of tarred felt paper cov.
ered by the sheeting boards. This has been found
sufficient ta keep the frost ai bay < iring the sternest
of our recent winters. From the side of a hill nearly
half a mile away. the waters of a spring gamboled
down into the valley :n other ycars, with the indefi-
niteness of aim tha' characterizes a thoughtless
maiden. Mr. Ilagar arrested these with a dam, and
then through bored wooden pipes had then conveyed
ta the barns, whence the overflow is carried in pipes
ta several of the surrounding fields.

Fer long years Mr. Hagar bas had a taste for keep.
ing good cattle, and indeed the sane may be said of
his father before hirn, along with Mr. Rodden, also
of Plantagenet, who keeps choice Ayrshires. Mr.
Hagar bas, for years, an the stock une, been hanging
out a light in a dark place, for $25 milch cows
are very abundant here, although on the day of our
visit he (Mr. H.) sold two of these (Shorthorn grades)
for $65 each, ta a Montreal buyer. The grade cattle
kept in former years werc of a large class, and for
long have been dashed with th. Shorthorn blood,
many of them now bearing all the characteristics of
Shorthorns. The grades of this class now number
120 head, a contingent of 30 head being sent ta Man-
itoba last winter.

The first Slorthorn brought ta Belleview was the
bull Duke ufNewcastle in 1863, bred by the late John
B3ellwod, of that place, bired by Sultan, and from the
dam Newham Lily. In 1869 Prince Albert was
bought at Guelph, a red in color, carved r868, and
Lred Ly Saniuel Ilaîber, sired by Grand Duke of Mer
ton [324] 5732, dam Eita, by Derby [65] 4690. He
proved a good stock getter. The late Mr. Benson's
(Cardinal) Baron Grenville followed, but before doing
much service unfortùnately broke his leg in the stall,
and had to be slaughtered. Then foflowed Prince
Albert 28336, a Princess bull, raised by Geo N. M.
Curtis, Ogdensburg, N. Y., a rich roan, calved
O..tobcr, 1876, sire Saladin 10938, and dam Princess
of Oxford, by Earl of Oxford (8072), which did well,
and n i883 h e was sold ta Angus McMartin, Laggan,
Ont,

In 1883 Nero, bred by C. Marsh, Port Perry, got
by Waterman -1554-, dam Blossom, by Royal

Barmpton 32996, was bought, and is still in the herd.
He has a good front and head, .ind is a strong, com.
pact Cruikshank bull, now heli for sale. The other
stock bull is Soldier Boy, .lved Dec. 24th, 1883,
and which, along with his dam Sunbeam, appeared in
the December JOURNAL of 1884. His sire'is Lord
Glamis (48192). He has made good progress, islarge
for his tage, clean and strong in limb, nicely prcpor-
tioned, and retaining that style which characterized
him as a calf. At the time of our visit, though only
in safe breeding condition, and 20 months old, he
weighed 1450 lbs.

Alohg with Baron Grenville came two cows which
have not donc well, and with Prince Albert from
Guelph, a heife; calf, Sweet Rose of Milton, of the
stock nf Joseph Kirby Isabella, bred byjohn Miller
& Son, Brougham, calved March, i88, is a good
shapely cow, got by Crown Prince of Strathallan, and
front the dam Isabel 6th, byYoung Mayflower t4î863)
al -. z with a number of other feiales of good type
sà% 'ineage. They will soon build up a str.-ng herd

c' horthorns. It now numbers 16 head.
Y -. Hagar bas done something ir breeding

tho.,wghbred horses, and owns two beautiful stallions
coming thee and five years, by the horse Figaro.
They arc black in color, very pretty, and possess un-
bounded life. Figaro, brought out by Captain Moore
of the Guards, at the time of the Trent affair, is de
scribed asabeauty, and washighly bred. Brought to
Belleview in iSy, ha proved a very servicable horse,
yet it has been Mr. Hagar's experience that there is
more money in brcading heavy horses.

The Clydesdale stallion Prince Imperial2nd, bought
in the win.ter of 18S5 from H. H. Spencer, Brooklin,
is a beautiful beast, well coupled, and finely ribbed,
with broad fiat bone, clean limbs and good feet.

The fine old road marc Dolly, which conveyed us
from point ta point, is worthy of perpetual rememb-
rance in the story of horse lore. She is 22 years old,
and during that time bas only been once shod in her
front feet, and yet is perfectly sound. Indeed, there
is no blemish upon her in any part. She has the lite
of a colt, and yet will go through a snow bank up ta
her back in safety. She bas frequently carried her
owner Sa miles in a day, without apparent fatigue.

Here too are Shrops, a very good lot of r5 breeding
ewes, imported, and from the herdsof Mr. Fowler and
Mr. Farmer, of England. The stock ram, from the
former breeder, is a fine felow, with short ]imbs, and
well wooled on head, body and legs. Ten of these wee
purchased from John Dryden, M.P.P., Brooklin, in
1883. The lambs of both sexes are very good.

There are also Berkshires of a good type. They
came originally from such men as Dawes & Co.,

Mar.


